
 
 

 

TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
10 FRONT STREET • EXETER, NH • 03833-3792 • (603) 778-0591 •FAX 772-4709 

www.exeternh.gov 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
EXETER CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

 

Site Walk 
The Exeter Conservation Commission will attend a site walk to review an  

agricultural use request at 62 Beech Hill Road, Exeter on Tuesday September 12th, 2017 at 5:00 P.M. 
 

Monthly Meeting 
 

The Exeter Conservation Commission will meet in the Nowak Room, Exeter Town Offices 
at 10 Front Street, Exeter on Tuesday, September 12th, 2017 at 7:00 P.M. 

 
 
Call to Order: 

1. Introduction of Members Present       
2. Public Comment 

 
Action Items  

1. Minimum Impact Expedited Permit Request for Exeter River Mobile Home Park Cooperative to 
fill 1,637 SF of wetlands resulting from excavation activity for a grandfathered gravel pit. Tax 
Map 95/Lot 64 (Chris Albert, Jones and Beach). 

2. Review Amended Agricultural Plan for the Bunker/Barker Conservation Easement on Beech 
Hill Road (Laura Barker) 

3. Raynes Farm Replacement Sign (Kathy Norton) 
4. Dredge and Fill application for 3,210 SF of wetland impact at 3-5 Continental Drive for the 

construction of a 30k SF commercial building and associated infrastructure.  Tax Map 47/Lot 1-
3 and 1-4. (Brendan Quigley, GES Inc.)  

5. Committee Reports   
a. Property Management  
b. Trails  

i. Oaklands Trail Project 
c. Outreach  

i. Raynes Pumpkin Toss planning 
ii. NHACC Partnership Project 

6. Approval of Minutes: August 8th Meeting  
7. Other Business:   
8. Next Meeting: Date Scheduled (10/10/17), Submission Deadline (8/31/17)  

 
Bill Campbell, Chair  
Exeter Conservation Commission 
September 8th, 2017 Exeter Town Office, Exeter Public Library, and Town Departments.  

 

http://www.exeternh.gov/




























































   
  

Agricultural Plan 
Bunker\Barker Easement 

July 2017 
 
 
The following is a summary of agriculturally related activities and structures: 
 
Compost facility:  Designed and placed by NRCS and team. Designed to follow BMPs and be friendly to all.   
We pick up manure everyday for the horses, and sheep and goats areas are done about once per week or more 
frequent in summer. When the compost is “ready" we give some away, sell some, and use some to improve the 
soils and horticulture.  
 
Heavy Use Area (HUA):  Designed and placed by NRCS and team.  It was constructed per attached plan. There is 
also a buffer with blocks at the end and is fenced to keep animals out of the vegetation buffer as prescribed in plan. 
The HUA also has a sled style shelter that can be removed with approx 6 screws- but it is the feeding area for the 
animals and follows BMPs.  
 
Summer paddock:  Designed by NRCS and team to use rotational grazing as a way to improve the soils, keep the 
animals happy, minimize the need for the power company to do the chip mowing and allow the animals to 
naturally improve the land without chemicals or manufactured fertilizers.   A grazing plan was also implemented at 
the time with the help of UNH Co-op Extension. We built the paddock to be used in the summer and fall during the 
growing season. Two 16 foot gates were installed at either end to allow snowmobilers to pass during the winter 
months when the summer paddock in not in use.  Should gates be kept shut, snowmobiles are still able to cross on 
the sides. 
 
All of the shelters are movable and not permanent. They are designed to let the animals have a dry place to rest, 
follow BMPs for their care, and not require permanent structures.  They are easy to pick up and/or drag on their 
built in skids.  Two are placed on the HUA area for the feeding area.  
 
Hay Barn:  In April 2017, we obtained an equitable waiver from Exeter’s Zoning Board of Adjustment to permit a 
structure that crosses property boundary lines.  The building permit was issued  
 
Storage Area 1:  This 200’ x 30’ area contains various items used throughout the property.  In general it includes 
replacement fencing materials, fence posts, wood, kennels, pots, disassembled sheds (which will be placed into the 
summer paddock), bricks and cement blocks (for weighing down mobile shelters), and flexible drain pipes with 
filter socks (used as barriers to flooding during times of high water). See photos on next page.   
 
Storage Area 2:  This 50’ x 20’ area contains materials and supplies for the greenhouse (located outside of the 
easement area).   
 
Wood Stove, Wood Storage Area:  As indicated on the map, a Johnson wood burning stove and structure for 
storing wood is located within the easement area for heating the home and barns. 
 
 
Signatures: 
 
 
____________________________________  ___________________________ 
Laura Barker        Date 
 
 
 
_____________________________________  ____________________________ 
Chair, Exeter Conservation Commission     Date 



    Initials:  ________        ________ 
STORAGE AREA 1: 
Photo 1.          Photo 2.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Photo 3.            Photo 4.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    Initials:  ________        ________ 
 
STORAGE AREA 1 cont’d: 
Photo 5.          Photo 6.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Photo 7.            Photo 8.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    Initials:  ________        ________ 
STORAGE AREA 1 cont’d: 
Photo 9.          Photo 10.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Photo 11.            Photo 12.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    Initials:  ________        ________ 
 
STORAGE AREA 2:         WOOD STOVE:   
Photo 1. Bags of Much, Soil, Shed for Greenhouse Use     Photo 1.  Johnson Wood Stove, Wood Storage Structure 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



    Initials:  ________        ________ 
 
Aerial Overview of Conservation Easement  
 

 
 
 

Summer 
Paddock 
w/ Shed 

Access 
Road 



    Initials:  ________        ________ 
 
Northern Conservation Easement Area Detail 
 

 

Wood 
Shed 

Johnson 
Wood Stove 

Storage 
Area 1 

 

HUA 

Mobile 
Shelters 

Mini-
House 

Compost 
Facility 

Hay 
Barn 

Summer 
Paddock 
w/ Shed 

Storage 
Area 2 

 

Access 
Road 































































































































 

GOVE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 
. 
 

 

NH DES WETLANDS BUREAU 
DREDGE & FILL APPLICATION  

For 

3-5 CONTINENTAL DRIVE, LLC   

3&5 Continental Drive 

Exeter, NH 

 

August 25, 2017 
 
       
 

 

Prepared By 
 
Gove Environmental Services, Inc. 
8 Continental Dr Bldg 2 Unit H, Exeter, NH  03833-7526 
Ph (603) 778 0644 / Fax (603) 778 0654 
info@gesinc.biz / www.gesinc.biz

mailto:info@gesinc.biz
http://www.gesinc.biz/


 

Table of Contents 

NH DES Dredge and Fill Application Form................................................ i 

1.0 Introduction ..................................................................................... 1 

2.0 Wetland Resources.......................................................................... 1 

2.1 Wetland Function and Value .............................................. 1 

3.0 Project Description and Impacts ..................................................... 2 

3.1 Impacts on Functions and Values ....................................... 2 

3.2 Wt 302.01 Statement of Purpose ........................................ 2 

3.3 Wt 302.03 Avoidance & Minimization .............................. 3 

 
List of Figures (located before the Appendicies)  

 
USGS Locus Map 
Reduced Wetland Impact Plan 
 

List of Appendices 

Appendix A Impact Area Photos 

Appendix B Abutter Information 

Appendix C New Hampshire Natural Heritage Inventory Inquiry 

Appendix D State Historic Preservation Office Inquiry 

Appendix E ACOE Supplemental Information Form 

Appendix F Function and Values Assessment Forms 

Appendix G Site Plans (under separate cover)



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

NH DES Dredge & Fill Application Form 



shoreland@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
 
Permit Application –Valid until 01/2018                            Page 1 of 4 

NHDES-W-06-012 

WETLANDS PERMIT APPLICATION 
Water Division/ Wetlands Bureau 

Land Resources Management  
Check the status of your application: www.des.nh.gov/onestop 

RSA/Rule: RSA 482-A/ Env-Wt 100-900   

 

1.  REVIEW TIME: Indicate your Review Time below. To determine review time, refer to Guidance Document A for instructions. 

 Standard Review (Minimum, Minor or Major Impact)  Expedited Review (Minimum Impact only) 

2.  MITIGATION REQUIREMENT:  

If mitigation is required a Mitigation-Pre Application meeting must occur prior to submitting this Wetlands Permit Application.  To determine 
if Mitigation is Required, please refer to the Determine if Mitigation is Required Frequently Asked Question. 
           Mitigation Pre-Application Meeting Date:  Month:       Day:       Year:                
            N/A - Mitigation is not required 

3.  PROJECT LOCATION:  
Separate wetland permit applications must be submitted for each municipality that wetland impacts occur within. 

ADDRESS:  3 Continental Drive                                               TOWN/CITY:  Exeter 

TAX MAP:  47 BLOCK:        LOT:  1-3 &1-4 UNIT:        

USGS TOPO MAP WATERBODY NAME:         NA STREAM WATERSHED SIZE:                        NA 

LOCATION COORDINATES (If known):  1169279E 180799N                                                                                        Latitude/Longitude     UTM   
 State Plane 

4.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  

Provide a brief description of the project outlining the scope of work.  Attach additional sheets as needed to provide a detailed explanation 
of your project.  DO NOT reply “See Attached" in the space provided below. 
The proposed project will take place on approximately 7 acres of the 22 acre property and consists of a 30k SF 
comercial building housing two tennents, associated parking, access, and stormwater management.  A total of 
3,210 SF of direct wetold impact is proposed in three locstaion for access and site development. 

5.  SHORELINE FRONTAGE: 

  NA  This does not have shoreline frontage.                            SHORELINE FRONTAGE:        
 
 

Shoreline frontage is calculated by determining the average of the distances of the actual natural navigable shoreline frontage and a 
straight line drawn between the property lines, both of which are measured at the normal high water line. 

6.  RELATED NHDES LAND RESOURCES MANAGEMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROJECT: 

Please indicate if any of the following permit applications are required and, if required, the status of the application. 
To determine if other Land Resources Management Permits are required, refer to the Land Resources Management Web Page. 

Permit Type Permit Required File Number Permit Application Status 

Alteration of Terrain Permit Per RSA 485-A:17 
Individual Sewerage Disposal per RSA 485-A:2 
Subdivision Approval Per RSA 485-A 
Shoreland Permit Per RSA 483-B 

  YES    NO 
  YES    NO 
  YES    NO 
  YES    NO 

 
 

 
 

            _____ 
            _____ 
            _____ 
            _____ 
 
 
 
 

  APPROVED    PENDING   DENIED 
  APPROVED    PENDING   DENIED 
  APPROVED    PENDING   DENIED 
  APPROVED    PENDING   DENIED 

 
 
 
 
 

7.  NATURAL HERITAGE BUREAU & DESIGNATED RIVERS: 
See the Instructions & Required Attachments document for instructions to complete a & b below. 

a.   Natural Heritage Bureau File ID:     NHB 17 ___ -  1271 __   .   

b.     Designated River the project is in ¼ miles of:                                                      ; and  
date a copy of the application was sent to the Local River Management Advisory Committee: Month:       Day:       Year:          

  N/A               
 
  

 
Administrative 

Use 
Only 

 
Administrative 

Use 
Only 

 
Administrative 

Use 
Only 

File No.: 

Check No.: 

Amount: 

Initials: 

mailto:shoreland@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
http://www.des.nh.gov/onestop
http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/NHTOC/NHTOC-L-482-A.htm
http://des.nh.gov/organization/commissioner/legal/rules/index.htm#wetlands
http://des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/water/wetlands/documents/wet-permit-app-guidance-doc-a.pdf
http://des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/water/wetlands/wmp/faq_required.htm
http://des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/water/lrm/
http://nhdes.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d3869f998e614d81925481ac71c3903e
http://des.nh.gov/organization/divisions/water/wmb/rivers/lac/documents/lac_contacts.pdf




shoreland@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
 
Permit Application –Valid until 01/2018                            Page 3 of 4 

NHDES-W-06-012 
     MUNICIPAL SIGNATURES 

 

12.  CONSERVATION COMMISSION SIGNATURE 

The signature below certifies that the municipal conservation commission has reviewed this application, and:   
1.  Waives its right to intervene per RSA 482-A:11;   
2.  Believes that the application and submitted plans accurately represent the proposed project; and  
3.  Has no objection to permitting the proposed work.                                                                                                                                                                 

 
 
 
 
    Authorized Commission Signature 
 

Print name legibly  Date 

   

 DIRECTIONS  FOR CONSERVATION COMMISSION  

 

1.  Expedited review ONLY requires that the conservation commission’s signature is obtained in the space above.   

2.  Expedited review requires the Conservation Commission signature be obtained prior to the submittal of the original 
application to the Town/City Clerk for signature. 

3.  The Conservation Commission may refuse to sign. If the Conservation Commission does not sign this statement 
for any reason, the application is not eligible for expedited review and the application will reviewed in the standard 
review time frame.  

   
 
 

13.  TOWN / CITY CLERK SIGNATURE 

As required by Chapter 482-A:3 (amended 2014), I hereby certify that the applicant has filed four application forms, four 
detailed plans, and four USGS location maps with the town/city indicated below.  

 

 

 

 Town/City Clerk Signature                               

 

Print name legibly                                             Town/City                                                              Date 
                                            

 
DIRECTIONS FOR TOWN/CITY CLERK: 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Per RSA 482-A:3,I 
 

1. For applications where "Expedited Review" is checked on page 1, if the Conservation Commission signature is 
not present, NHDES will accept the permit application, but it will NOT receive the expedited review time. 

 

2. IMMEDIATELY sign the original application form and four copies in the signature space provided above;  
 

3. Return the signed original application form and attachments to the applicant so that the applicant may submit the 
application form and attachments to NHDES by mail or hand delivery. 

 

4. IMMEDIATELY distribute a copy of the application with one complete set of attachments to each of the following 
bodies:  the municipal Conservation Commission, the local governing body (Board of Selectmen or Town/City 
Council), and the Planning Board; and 

 

5. Retain one copy of the application form and one complete set of attachments and make them reasonably 
accessible for public review. 

DIRECTIONS FOR APPLICANT: 

1. Submit the single, original permit application form bearing the signature of the Town/ City Clerk, additional 
materials, and the application fee to NHDES by mail or hand delivery. 

     
 

 

    

mailto:shoreland@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


shoreland@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
 
Permit Application –Valid until 01/2018                            Page 4 of 4 

NHDES-W-06-012 
 

15.  APPLICATION FEE: See the Instructions & Required Attachments document for further instruction  

 Minimum Impact Fee: Flat fee of $ 200    
 Minor or Major Impact Fee: Calculate using the below table below 

Permanent and Temporary (non-docking) 3,210  sq. ft. X   $0.20 = $ 642.00 
 
 

Temporary (seasonal) docking structure:        sq. ft. X    $1.00 = $       
 

Permanent docking structure:        sq. ft. X    $2.00 = $       
 

Projects proposing shoreline structures (including docks) add $200  = $       
 

Total = $ 642.00 
 

The Application Fee is the above calculated Total or $200, whichever is greater = $ 642.00 
 

    

14. IMPACT AREA: 
For each jurisdictional area that will be/has been impacted, provide square feet and, if applicable, linear feet of impact        
Permanent: impacts that will remain after the project is complete. 

Temporary:  impacts not intended to remain (and will be restored to pre-construction conditions) after the project is complete. 

After-the-fact (ATF): work completed prior to receipt of this application by DES. Check box to indicate ATF. 
JURISDICTIONAL AREA 

PERMANENT 
Sq. Ft. / Lin. Ft. 

TEMPORARY   
Sq. Ft. / Lin. Ft. 

Forested wetland 3,210  ATF        ATF 

Scrub-shrub wetland        ATF        ATF 
Emergent wetland        ATF        ATF 
Wet meadow        ATF        ATF 
Intermittent stream         ATF        ATF 
Perennial Stream / River       /        ATF       /        ATF 

Lake / Pond       /        ATF       /        ATF 

Bank - Intermittent stream       /        ATF       /        ATF 

Bank - Perennial stream / River        /        ATF       /        ATF 

Bank - Lake / Pond       /        ATF       /        ATF 

Tidal water       /        ATF       /        ATF 

Salt marsh        ATF        ATF 

Sand dune        ATF        ATF 

Prime wetland        ATF        ATF 

Prime wetland buffer        ATF        ATF 

Undeveloped Tidal Buffer Zone (TBZ)        ATF        ATF 

Previously-developed upland in TBZ         ATF        ATF 

Docking - Lake / Pond        ATF        ATF 

Docking - River        ATF        ATF 

Docking - Tidal Water        ATF        ATF 

TOTAL 3,210 /              /        

mailto:shoreland@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


            shoreland@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
 

Wetlands Permit Application Attachment A – Revised 01/2017                                                                                            Page 1 of 8 
 

NHDES-W-06-013 

WETLANDS PERMIT APPLICATION – ATTACHMENT A 
MINOR AND MAJOR - 20 QUESTIONS 

Land Resources Management 
Wetlands Bureau 

Check the Status of your application:  www.des.nh.gov/onestop 
 

 
RSA/ Rule: RSA 482-A, Env-Wt 100-900 

 

Env-Wt 302.04 Requirements for Application Evaluation - For any major or minor project, the applicant shall demonstrate by plan 
and example that the following factors have been considered in the project’s design in assessing the impact of the proposed project 
to areas and environments under the department’s jurisdiction. Respond with statements demonstrating: 

1.  The need for the proposed impact. 

The purpose of the proposed project is to construct a 30,000 SF,  two tenant commercial building along with associated access, 
parking. Loading areas, and stormwater management.  The project site is an existing lot in the commercial and industrial area of 
Exeter and also lies within the Exeter Tax Increment Financing (TIF) district in which the Town is supporting development. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. That the alternative proposed by the applicant is the one with the least impact to wetlands or surface waters on site. 

The facility has been located in the middle of the large contiguous upland area on the site in close proximity to Continental Drive.  
Impacts have been limited to a single crossing for access and two small areas of isolated wetland.  Wetland impacts within the 
southern part of the site were avoided since these areas drain more directly to the river.  The orientation of the site was also 
rotated to fit within the central upland area with the least wetland impact.  Impacts have been minimized by the use of steep 
grading. 

The impacts from the access driveway cannot be relocated due to sight distance on Continental Drive for safety and due to grade 
concerns. Relocating the access would result in the need to shift the entire building south to achieve acceptable driveway grade 
therefore impacting higher value wetlands closer to Little River. The proposed alternative is therefore the least impacting 
alternative.  

mailto:shoreland@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
http://www.des.nh.gov/onestop


            shoreland@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
 

Wetlands Permit Application Attachment A – Revised 01/2017                                                                                            Page 2 of 8 
 

3.   The type and classification of the wetlands involved. 

All the wetland areas are seasonally saturated forested wetlands (PFO1E) dominated by Red Maple 

 

4.  The relationship of the proposed wetlands to be impacted relative to nearby wetlands and surface waters. 

The wetland represents the uppermost reaches of the wetland complex associated with the Little River which is well outside the 
project area approximately 1,500 feet to the south.  The wetland associated with the project is only loosely associated with this 
waterway and is distinctly different than the very poorly drained swamps and marshes bordering around these waterways. 

5.  The rarity of the wetland, surface water, sand dunes, or tidal buffer zone area. 

The wetland on this site is marginal red maple forested wetland which is common in New Hampshire. 

6.  The surface area of the wetlands that will be impacted. 

A total direct wetland impact of 3,210 square feet is proposed 

mailto:shoreland@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


            shoreland@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
 

Wetlands Permit Application Attachment A – Revised 01/2017                                                                                            Page 3 of 8 
 

7.   The impact on plants, fish and wildlife including, but not limited to:   

a. Rare, special concern species;  

b. State and federally listed threatened and endangered species;  

c. Species at the extremities of their ranges;  

d. Migratory fish and wildlife;  

e. Exemplary natural communities identified by the DRED-NHB; and 

f. Vernal pools. 

 The New Hampshire Natural Heritage Bureau has indicated there are no species of concern on or in the vicinity of the project site.   

A vernal pool investigation was conducted in the spring of 2017 and although areas of ponding were present on the property none 
contained evidence of breeding by obligate vernal pool species 

8.  The impact of the proposed project on public commerce, navigation and recreation. 

The project will have net positive impact on public commerce though job creation, tax base, and the sales of the goods that facility 
will create.  The property is entirely private and offers no public recreation benefits, nor does it have any connectivity for waterway 
navigation. 

9.   The extent to which a project interferes with the aesthetic interests of the general public. For example, where an applicant 
proposes the construction of a retaining wall on the bank of a lake, the applicant shall be required to indicate the type of material 
to be used and the effect of the construction of the wall on the view of other users of the lake. 

 The site of the proposed project is an existing development lot within an industrial park.  The proposed development is entirely 
consistent with the existing uses and zoning and should have no impact on the aesthetic interests of the public. 

mailto:shoreland@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


            shoreland@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
 

Wetlands Permit Application Attachment A – Revised 01/2017                                                                                            Page 4 of 8 
 

10. The extent to which a project interferes with or obstructs public rights of passage or access. For example, where the applicant 
proposes to construct a dock in a narrow channel, the applicant shall be required to document the extent to which the dock 
would block or interfere with the passage through this area. 

This site is private property with no current right of public passage. 

11.   The impact upon abutting owners pursuant to RSA 482-A:11, II. For example, if an applicant is proposing to rip-rap a stream, the 
applicant shall be required to document the effect of such work on upstream and downstream abutting properties. 

 

Proposed impacts are completely contained on the site and will not affect abutters in any way.  Drainage from the proposed 
development will be handled on-site in accordance with AOT requirements, therefore ensuring there will be no impact to abutting 
properties upstream or downstream from the site. 

12.  The benefit of a project to the health, safety, and well being of the general public. 

The project involves the construction of a facility intended to house commercial and warehouse uses.  These are consistent with 
the surrounding land use and will not affect public health in any way. 

mailto:shoreland@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


            shoreland@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
 

Wetlands Permit Application Attachment A – Revised 01/2017                                                                                            Page 5 of 8 
 

13. The impact of a proposed project on quantity or quality of surface and groundwater. For example, where an applicant proposes to 
fill wetlands the applicant shall be required to document the impact of the proposed fill on the amount of drainage entering the 
site versus the amount of drainage exiting the site and the difference in the quality of water entering and exiting the site. 

 

The comprehensive stormwater management proposed for the development will fully comply with AOT requirements, therefore 
ensuring no changes to the quantity or quality of stormwater post development. 

14.   The potential of a proposed project to cause or increase flooding, erosion, or sedimentation. 

These interests will be protected during the construction term through best management practices as specified in the plans and the 
AOT permit.  Post development, the stormwater management system will ensure that flooding, erosion, and sedimentation do not 
occur. 

15. The extent to which a project that is located in surface waters reflects or redirects current or wave energy which might cause 
damage or hazards. 

The project is not directly associated with a waterbody or waterway and does not involve elements of wave action or current. 

mailto:shoreland@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


            shoreland@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
 

Wetlands Permit Application Attachment A – Revised 01/2017                                                                                            Page 6 of 8 
 

16.  The cumulative impact that would result if all parties owning or abutting a portion of the affected wetland or wetland complex 
were also permitted alterations to the wetland proportional to the extent of their property rights. For example, an applicant who 
owns only a portion of a wetland shall document the applicant’s percentage of ownership of that wetland and the percentage of 
that ownership that would be impacted. 

The size of the wetland on site is very small in relation to the overall size of the wetland complex which lies primarily off site in 
association with the Little River.  The proposed impacts are an even smaller portion of the wetland.  If similar impacts were allowed 
to other owners net effects would be commensurately small. 

17.  The impact of the proposed project on the values and functions of the total wetland or wetland complex. 

The function of the wetlands on the site is limited to modest wildlife habitat and maintenance of water quality in the watershed, 
essentially acting as a buffer to the more sensitive wetlands near the Little River.  The wildlife habitat value is diminished by its 
proximity to existing development and by the fact that it is not wetland specific, differing little from the surrounding uplands.  The 
true wetland related habitat value lies within the Little River and its floodplain which lie well outside the project area.  Since 
impacts are located far up-gradient of these areas and stormwater management systems will be design to protect water quality,  
proposed impacts will have negligible, if any effect on the overall functions and values of the wetland areas which will remain 
intact and largely offsite. 

mailto:shoreland@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


            shoreland@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
 

Wetlands Permit Application Attachment A – Revised 01/2017                                                                                            Page 7 of 8 
 

18.  The impact upon the value of the sites included in the latest published edition of the National Register of Natural Landmarks, or 
sites eligible for such publication. 

No such areas have been identified 

19.  The impact upon the value of areas named in acts of Congress or presidential proclamations as national rivers, national wilderness 
areas, national lakeshores, and such areas as may be established under federal, state, or municipal laws for similar and related 
purposes such as estuarine and marine sanctuaries. 

No such areas have been identified 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

20.  The degree to which a project redirects water from one watershed to another. 

The project will not redirect water to another watershed 

mailto:shoreland@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


            shoreland@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147 
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095 

www.des.nh.gov 
 

Wetlands Permit Application Attachment A – Revised 01/2017                                                                                            Page 8 of 8 
 

 

Additional comments 

see text and attachments 

 

mailto:shoreland@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


Dredge & Fill Application,  

3-5 Continental Drive, LLC. 

3&5 Continental Drive 

Exeter, NH 

Page 1 

 

 

 

1.0 Introduction 

This Minor Impact Dredge and Fill Application is being submitted by 3-5 Continental 
Drive, LLC for a commercial development located at 3 & 5 Continental Drive in in 
Exeter, NH.  The project site consists of two lots identified on assessor Map 47 as Lots 1-
4 and 1-4, totaling 22 acres.  The proposed project involves the construction of a 30,000 
square foot spec-built commercial building to house two tenants, associated access, 
parking, and stormwater management. The proposed project will utilize approximately 7 
acres of the property.    The following sections and appendices provide details on the 
proposed project, the proposed impacts, and the requirements outlined in Env-Wt 300. 

2.0 Wetland Resources 

The wetlands on the site were delineated by Gove Environmental Services in the spring 
of 2017 utilizing the standards of the Corps of Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual1 
and the NH DES Wetlands Bureau Code of Administrative Rules2.  Dominant hydric soil 
conditions within the wetlands were identified using the criteria in Field Indicators for 

Identifying Hydric Soils in New England3.  Wetland flags were located by Doucet Survey, 
Inc.  Wetlands were classified by GES utilizing the Classification of Wetlands and 

Deepwater Habitats of the United States4. 
 
The resource areas consist of marginal forested red maple dominated wetlands 
representing the uppermost reaches of the wetland complex associated with the Little 
River which lies outside the project area approximately 1,500 feet to the south.  The 
wetland associated with the project is only loosely associated with this waterway and is 
distinctly different than the very poorly drained swamps and marshes bordering around 
these waterways.  Several of the wetlands in the project area are small isolated pockets 
and the others originate at drainage pipes under Continental Drive. 

2.1 Wetland Function and Value 

A functional assessment of the wetlands on and associated with the project site was 
conducted by GES during wetland delineation and subsequent field visits using the US 
Army Corps of Engineers’ Highway Methodology Workbook Supplement (NAEEP-360-
1-30a, September 1999).  Functions and values are identified as “principal” if they are 
                                                                 
1 Environmental Laboratory. 1987. "Corps of Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual," Technical Report 
Y-87-1. Vicksburg, MS: U.S. Army Engineer Waterways Experiment Station: NTIS No. AD A176 912. 
2 NH Code Admin. R. [Wt] Ch. 100-800. 
3 New England Hydric Soils Technical Committee. 2004. 3rd ed., Field Indicators for Identifying Hydric 
Soils in New England. Lowell, MA: New England Interstate Water Pollution Control Commission. 
4 Cowardin, L. M., 1979. Classification of Wetlands and Deepwater Habitats in the United States.  
Washington, D.C.: U.S. Department of the Interior, Fish and Wildlife Service. 



Dredge & Fill Application,  

3-5 Continental Drive, LLC. 

3&5 Continental Drive\ 

Exeter, NH 

Page 2 

 

 

determined to be a significant physical feature of the wetland system, as compared to 
other functions and values.  According to the USACE, the function/value qualifier as 
“principal” does not mean that the function or value identified is exceptional, but that the 
particular function/value is demonstrated more than any other function or value in the 
Highway Methodology Workbook.  Forms used in this evaluation are attached to this 
application 

The function of the wetlands on the site is limited to modest wildlife habitat and 
maintenance of water quality in the watershed, essentially acting as a buffer to the more 
sensitive wetlands near the Little River.  The wildlife habitat value is diminished by its 
proximity to existing development and by the fact that it is not wetland specific, differing 
little from the surrounding uplands.  The true wetland related habitat value lies within the 
Little River and its floodplain which lie well outside the project area. Water quality 
function is associated only with the wetland being crossed for the access drive as the 
other two impact areas are isolated.       

3.0 Project Description and Impacts 

The project involves the construction of a 30,000 square foot, two tenant commercial 
building on approximately 7 acres of a 22 acre site.  Access will be via a driveway 
located on Continental Drive. Stormwater will be managed through a system of catch 
basins and pipes which will flow to a gravel wetland before being discharged. The system 
will fully comply with AOT standards.  The project proposes a total of 3,210 square feet 
of direct wetland impact necessary for the driveways crossing and a portion of two 
isolated wetlands. 

3.1 Impacts on Functions and Values 

Development of this site will be consistent with the adjacent properties on Epping road 
and Continental Drive.  The proposed small impacts to isolated wetlands with very 
modest habitat vale and other forested wetland far up-gradient of little River.  The 
proposed stormwater management system will be designed to protect water quality and 
will compensate for any small loss of water quality function in the watershed.  The 
proposed impacts will have negligible, if any, effect on the overall functions and values 
of the wetland complex which will remain intact and outside the project area.  
 

3.2 Wt 302.01 Statement of Purpose 

The purpose of the proposed project is to construct a two tenant commercial building 
along with associated access, parking. Loading areas, and stormwater management.  The 
project site is an existing lot in the commercial and industrial area of Exeter and also lies 
within the Exeter Tax Increment Financing (TIF) district in which the Town is supporting 
development. 



Dredge & Fill Application,  

3-5 Continental Drive, LLC. 

3&5 Continental Drive 

Exeter, NH 

Page 3 

 

 

3.3 Wt 302.03 Avoidance & Minimization 

The facility has been located in the middle of the large contiguous upland area on the site 
in close proximity to Continental Drive.  Impacts have been limited to a single crossing 
for access and two small areas of isolated wetland.  Wetland impacts within the southern 
part of the site were avoided since these areas drain more directly to the river.  The 
orientation of the site was also rotated to fit within the central upland area with the least 
wetland impact.  Impacts have also been minimized by the use of steep grading. 

The impacts from the access driveway cannot be relocated due to sight distance on 
Continental Drive and due to grade concerns. Relocating the access would result in the 
need to shift the entire building south to achieve acceptable driveway grade therefore 
impacting higher value wetlands closer to Little River. The proposed alternative is 
therefore the least impacting alternative.



 

 

 

 

Figures 

 

 



I
1 inch = 2,000 feet

SITE

Locus Map
Map 47 Lots 1.3 &1.4

Continental Drive
Exeter, NH





 

 

 

 

Appendix A 

Impact Area Photos 

 



Impact Area Photos 

3-5 Continental Drive, LLC 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Photo 1: Impact Area for crossing  (wetland 3) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Photo 2: Impact Area Within Wetland 4 

 

 

 

 



Impact Area Photos 

3-5 Continental Drive, LLC 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Photo 3: Impact Area Within Wetland 5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Appendix B 

Abutter Information 

 





 
   Page 1 of 1 

DIRECT ABUTTERS. 

 

 

SUBJECT PARCELS 

    

47-1-3 & 47-1-4 
3-5 CONTINENTAL DRIVE LLC 
156 EPPING ROAD 
EXETER, NH 03833 
 
ABUTTERS: 

 
46-7-2 
HOLDING COURT, LLC 
C/O MARK PANETH LLP  
685 THIRD AVE 4TH FLOOR 
NEW YORK NY 10017 
 
47-1-1 
156 EPPING ROAD LLC 
156 EPPING RD UNIT 1 
EXETER, NH 03833 
 
47-1-2 
158 EPPING ROAD LLC 
156 EPPING ROAD 
EXETER, NH 03833 
 
 
55-56 
A STORAGE KING LLC 
6 KINGSWAY AVE 
EXETER, NH 03833 
 
56-2 
EXETER TOWN OF 
10 FRONT STREET 
EXETER, NH 03833 



August 24, 2017 
 
«Name» 
«Street» 
«TownStateZip» 
 
Re: 3 Continental Drive 
 Map 47 Lot 1-3 & 1-4  

Exeter, NH 
  
Dear Abutter: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to inform you 3-5 Continental Drive, LLC, has submitted a Dredge 
and Fill Application to the NH Department of Environmental Services for a development project 
located at 3 Continental Drive in Exeter, NH, Tax Map 47 Lota 1-3 and 1-4.  DES requires this 
notice for work within a wetland area.  After filing, a copy of the final Application, including 
plans, will be made available for your review at the Exeter Town Hall and at the NH Department 
of Environmental Services Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, in Concord. 
 
If you have any questions that we might be able to answer, please feel free to contact our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Brendan Quigley, CWS 
Gove Environmental Services, Inc. 
 
 





 

 

 

 

Appendix C 

New Hampshire Natural Heritage Inquiry 

 



 
The NH Natural Heritage database has been checked for records of rare species and exemplary natural
communities near the area mapped below. The species considered include those listed as Threatened or
Endangered by either the state of New Hampshire or the federal government. We currently have no recorded
occurrences for sensitive species near this project area.

 
A negative result (no record in our database) does not mean that a sensitive species is not present. Our data
can only tell you of known occurrences, based on information gathered by qualified biologists and reported to
our office. However, many areas have never been surveyed, or have only been surveyed for certain species.
An on-site survey would provide better information on what species and communities are indeed present.

 
This report is valid through 4/25/2018.

New Hampshire Natural Heritage Bureau

To: Luke Hurley
8 continental Drive
Exeter, NH  03833

Date:  4/26/2017

From: NH Natural Heritage Bureau

Re: Review by NH Natural Heritage Bureau of request dated 4/26/2017

NHB File ID:  NHB17-1271 Applicant:  Michael Lampert

Location: Tax Map(s)/Lot(s):  47-1
Exeter

Project Description: Industrial development.

Department of Resources and Economic Development DRED/NHB
Division of Forests and Lands 172 Pembroke Road
(603) 271-2214     fax: 271-6488 Concord NH  03301



New Hampshire Natural Heritage Bureau

MAP OF PROJECT BOUNDARIES FOR NHB FILE ID:  NHB17-1271

Department of Resources and Economic Development DRED/NHB
Division of Forests and Lands 172 Pembroke Road
(603) 271-2214     fax: 271-6488 Concord NH  03301



 

 

Appendix D 

State Historic Preservation Office Inquiry 

 

 

 



 

New Hampshire Division of Historical Resources / State Historic Preservation Office 
December 2014 

 

Please mail the completed form and required material to:  

 

New Hampshire Division of Historical Resources 

State Historic Preservation Office 

Attention: Review & Compliance 

19 Pillsbury Street, Concord, NH 03301-3570 
 

 

Request for Project Review by the 

New Hampshire Division of Historical Resources 
 

  This is a new submittal  

  This is additional information relating to DHR Review & Compliance (R&C) #:       

 

This form is updated periodically. Please download the current form at www.nh.gov/nhdhr/review. Please refer to 
the Request for Project Review Instructions for direction on completing this form. Submit one copy of this project 

review form for each project for which review is requested. Include a self-addressed stamped envelope to expedite 

review response. Project submissions will not be accepted via facsimile or e-mail. This form is required. Review 

request form must be complete for review to begin. Incomplete forms will be sent back to the applicant without 

comment. Please be aware that this form may only initiate consultation. For some projects, additional information 

will be needed to complete the Section 106 review. All items and supporting documentation submitted with a review 

request, including photographs and publications, will be retained by the DHR as part of its review records. Items 

to be kept confidential should be clearly identified. For questions regarding the DHR review process and the DHR’s 

role in it, please visit our website at: www.nh.gov/nhdhr/review or contact the R&C Specialist at 

christina.st.louis@dcr.nh.gov or 603.271.3558. 

  

DHR Use Only  

 

R&C #               _______________ 

 

Log In Date      ____ / ____ / ____   

 

Response Date ____ / ____ / ____  

 

Sent Date         ____ / ____ / ____ 

GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION 

 

Project Title  Continental Drive- Exeter 

 

Project Location Continental Drive 
      
City/Town  Exeter                           Tax Map 47       Lot # 1.3 & 1.4 
 

NH State Plane - Feet Geographic Coordinates:      Easting 1169279          Northing 180799     

(See RPR Instructions and R&C FAQs for guidance.) 
 

Lead Federal Agency and Contact (if applicable) ACOE 

(Agency providing funds, licenses, or permits)  
                     Permit Type and Permit or Job Reference #       
 

State Agency and Contact (if applicable) NHDES 
 

                     Permit Type and Permit or Job Reference # wetland 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

 

Applicant Name Michael Lampert, APR&R                          

 

Mailing Address 156 Epping Road               Phone Number 6037788158 

 

City Exeter        State NH       Zip 03833            Email Mike@aprrinc.com 

CONTACT PERSON TO RECEIVE RESPONSE 

 

Name/Company Brenden Quigley, Gove Environmental Services, Inc.                     

 

Mailing Address 8 Continental Drive, Bldg 2, Unit H                 Phone Number 6035804122 

 

City Exeter        State NH         Zip 03833            Email bquigley@gesinc.biz 

http://www.nh.gov/nhdhr/review
http://www.nh.gov/nhdhr/review
mailto:christina.st.louis@dcr.nh.gov
bquigley
Callout
PENDING FINAL RESPONSE



 

New Hampshire Division of Historical Resources / State Historic Preservation Office 
December 2014 

 

PROJECTS CANNOT BE PROCESSED WITHOUT THIS INFORMATION 

Project Boundaries and Description 
 

 Attach the relevant portion of a 7.5’ USGS Map (photocopied or computer-generated) indicating the defined project boundary. (See RPR Instructions and R&C FAQs for guidance.) 
 Attach a detailed narrative description of the proposed project. 

 Attach a site plan. The site plan should include the project boundaries and areas of proposed excavation. 

 Attach photos of the project area (overview of project location and area adjacent to project location, and specific areas of proposed impacts and disturbances.) (Informative photo captions are requested.) 
 A DHR file review must be conducted to identify properties within or adjacent to the project area. 

 Provide file review results in Table 1. (Blank table forms are available on the DHR website.) 
 File review conducted on 4/26/2017. 
 

Architecture 
 
Are there any buildings, structures (bridges, walls, culverts, etc.) objects, districts or landscapes within the project area?    Yes  No  

If no, skip to Archaeology section. If yes, submit all of the following information:  

 

Approximate age(s): n/a 

 

 Photographs of each resource or streetscape located within the project area, with captions, along with a mapped photo key. (Digital photographs are accepted. All photographs must be clear, crisp and focused.) 

 If the project involves rehabilitation, demolition, additions, or alterations to existing buildings or structures, provide additional photographs showing detailed project work locations. (i.e. Detail photo of windows if window replacement is proposed.) 

 

Archaeology 
 

Does the proposed undertaking involve ground-disturbing activity?    Yes  No  

 If yes, submit all of the following information: 

 

 Description of current and previous land use and disturbances. 

 Available information concerning known or suspected archaeological resources within the project area (such as cellar holes, wells, foundations, dams, etc.) 

 

Please note that for many projects an architectural and/or archaeological survey or other additional information may be needed to complete the Section 106 process. 

DHR Comment/Finding Recommendation   This Space for Division of Historical Resources Use Only 

 

 Insufficient information to initiate review.      Additional information is needed in order to complete review. 

 

 No Potential to cause Effects     No Historic Properties Affected     No Adverse Effect     Adverse Effect 
 

Comments:______________________________________________________________________________________________          

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

If plans change or resources are discovered in the course of this project, you must contact the Division of Historical Resources as required by federal law and regulation. 
 

Authorized Signature: _______________________________________________________  Date: _____________________ 
 



 

 

 

 

Appendix E 

ACOE Supplemental Information Form 

 







 

 

Appendix F 

Function and Value Assessment Forms 

 

 

 







 

 

 

Appendix G  

Site Plans 

(under separate cover) 





TOPOGRAPHIC PLAN
FOR

TIGHE & BOND
OF

TAX MAP 47 LOT 1-3
AND A PORTION OF
TAX MAP 47, LOT 1-4

CONTINENTAL DRIVE
EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

BYDESCRIPTIONDATENO.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

JOB NO.: SHEET

DRAWING NO.:

DATE:

OF

J.A.G.

4953

APRIL 2017

4953A

1 1

M.T.L.

N

LOCATION MAP (n.t.s.)

DOUCET

SURVEY

I
N

C

R

Serving Your Professional Surveying & Mapping Needs
102 Kent Place, Newmarket, NH 03857 (603) 659-6560

2 Commerce Drive (Suite 202) Bedford, NH 03110 (603) 614-4060
10 Storer Street (Riverview Suite) Kennebunk, ME (207) 502-7005

http://www.doucetsurvey.com

0

SCALE: 1 INCH = 50 FT.

50 10050

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 4953A PK NAUL FOUND UP 6" IN POLE 1131/5 ELEV.=105.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 4953C PK NAIL FOUND UP 12" IN POLE 3/3FP ELEV.=107.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRAVEL AREA~

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF STANDING WATER 04/13/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF EXETER WETLAND BOUNDARY SIGN POST (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
~WATER~

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSH PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
~GRAVEL~

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINENTAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 46, LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 55, LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 47, LOT 4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JERSEY BARRIER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 47, LOT 1-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 47, LOT 1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 47, LOT 1-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 47, LOT 1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH 1470 RIM=106.7' (1465) 12" PVC INV.=93.0' (A) 12" PVC INV.=92.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH 1465 RIM=107.8' (1498) 12" PVC INV.=94.0' (1470) 12" PVC INV.=93.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH 1498 RIM=105.3' UNABLE TO OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 4953B PK NAIL FOUND UP 9" IN POLE ELEV.=105.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. PER REFERENCE PLAN 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. PER REFERENCE PLAN 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP INV.=101.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.	REFERENCE: TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY REFERENCE: TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY TAX MAP 47 LOTS 1-3 & 1-4 CONTINENTAL DRIVE EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE 2.	FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED BY P.J.M. & L.P.S. DURING APRIL 2017 USING A FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED BY P.J.M. & L.P.S. DURING APRIL 2017 USING A TRIMBLE S7 TOTAL STATION WITH A TRIMBLE TSC3 DATA COLLECTOR AND A TRIMBLE DINI DIGITAL AUTO LEVEL. TRAVERSE ADJUSTMENT BASED ON LEAST SQUARE ANALYSIS. 3.	JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS DELINEATED BY GOVE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS DELINEATED BY GOVE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC.)DURING APRIL 2017 IN ACCORDANCE WITH 1987 CORPS OF ENGINEERS WETLANDS DELINEATIONS MANUAL, TECHNICAL REPORT Y-87-1.       4.	HORIZONTAL DATUM BASED ON REFERENCE PLAN 2. HORIZONTAL DATUM BASED ON REFERENCE PLAN 2. 5.	VERTICAL DATUM IS BASED ON NGVD29 PER REFERENCE PLAN 2. VERTICAL DATUM IS BASED ON NGVD29 PER REFERENCE PLAN 2. 6.	PROPER FIELD PROCEDURES WERE FOLLOWED IN ORDER TO GENERATE PROPER FIELD PROCEDURES WERE FOLLOWED IN ORDER TO GENERATE CONTOURS AT 2' INTERVALS. ANY MODIFICATION OF THIS INTERVAL WILL DIMINISH THE INTEGRITY OF THE DATA, AND DOUCET SURVEY, INC. WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY SUCH ALTERATION PERFORMED BY THE USER. 7.	ALL LOT LINES SHOW HEREON ARE APPROXIMATED. THIS MAP WAS PREPARED ALL LOT LINES SHOW HEREON ARE APPROXIMATED. THIS MAP WAS PREPARED FROM RECORD RESEARCH, OTHER MAPS, LIMITED FIELD MEASUREMENTS AND OTHER SOURCES. IT IS NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS A PROPERTY / BOUNDARY SURVEY AND IS SUBJECT TO SUCH FACTS AS SAID SURVEYS MAY DISCLOSE. 8.	UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON OBSERVABLE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON OBSERVABLE PHYSICAL EVIDENCE AND PAINT MARKS FOUND ON-SITE. THE SITE WAS NOT MARKED FOR UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE FIELD SURVEY. 9.	THE ACCURACY OF MEASURED UTILITY INVERTS AND PIPE SIZES/TYPES IS THE ACCURACY OF MEASURED UTILITY INVERTS AND PIPE SIZES/TYPES IS SUBJECT TO NUMEROUS FIELD CONDITIONS, INCLUDING; THE ABILITY TO MAKE VISUAL OBSERVATIONS, DIRECT ACCESS TO THE VARIOUS ELEMENTS, MANHOLE CONFIGURATION, ETC. 10.	ALL ELECTRIC, GAS, TEL. WATER, SEWER AND DRAIN SERVICES ARE SHOWN IN ALL ELECTRIC, GAS, TEL. WATER, SEWER AND DRAIN SERVICES ARE SHOWN IN SCHEMATIC FASHION, THEIR LOCATIONS ARE NOT PRECISE OR NECESSARILY ACCURATE. NO WORK WHATSOEVER SHALL BE UNDERTAKEN ON THIS SITE USING THIS PLAN TO LOCATE THE ABOVE SERVICES. CONSULT WITH THE PROPER AUTHORITIES CONCERNED WITH THE SUBJECT SERVICE LOCATIONS FOR INFORMATION REGARDING SUCH. CALL DIG-SAFE AT 1-888-DIG-SAFE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE PLANS: 1.	"TOWN OF EXETER RIGHT OF WAY PLAN, GARRISON LANE, EXETER, NEW "TOWN OF EXETER RIGHT OF WAY PLAN, GARRISON LANE, EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE", DATED MAY 1996, BY WALTER J. ZWEARCAN, L.L.S., R.C.R.D. PLAN D-25392. 2.	"SUBDIVISION PLAN OF LAND FOR PAUL J. & ANNA GRACE HOLLOWAY, EPPING "SUBDIVISION PLAN OF LAND FOR PAUL J. & ANNA GRACE HOLLOWAY, EPPING ROAD, EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE, COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM", DATED 9/22/1999 AND REVISED 3/29/2000, BY CIVILWORKS R.C.R.D. PLAN 28075.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER REF. PLAN 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE & GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUND FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE/ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEDGE OUTCROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOT LINE (PER REFERENCE PLAN #2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE ABUTTERS LOT LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE PER REF. PLAN 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BND. FND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUND FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.H.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST (WETLAND MARKER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
111A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPPING RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE R.O.W. LINE (PER REFERENCE PLAN #1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
F100

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND FLAG LOCATION













1 
 

Draft Minutes 

Conservation Commission 

8/8/17 

Call to Order 

1. Introduction of Members Present 

Present are David O’Hearn, Andrew Koff, Bill Campbell, Dave Short, Kristen Murphy, Virginia Raub, and 
Alison Eberhardt. The meeting was called to order at 7:02 by Bill Campbell.  

2. Public Comment 

There were no public comments.  

Acton Items 

1. Minimum Impact Expedited Permit Request for Exeter River Mobile Home Park Cooperative to 
fill 1,637 SF of wetlands resulting from excavation activity for a grandfathered gravel pit. Tax 
Map 95/Lot 64 (Paige Libby, Jones and Beach). 

This was not covered during this meeting.  

2. Committee Reports 

a. Property Management 

i. Raynes Barn Assessment, 2018 CIP and Budget Planning  

Ms. Murphy passed out copies of the town budget, and described the differences between this year 
and last year on the report. This year, building maintenance was moved to Kevin Smart’s budget 
because it is a town building. And, the electricity for the Raynes barn was moved outside of the 
conservation commission’s budget. Mr. Campbell proposed a line item in the regular budget for the 
maintenance of the Raynes barn for minor repairs, as well as that electricity should be moved to the 
electricity for other buildings category in the town budget. The board discussed what the amount for 
maintenance should be, and they had asked for it to be 1,000 dollars instead of 500 dollars.  

Ms. Murphy pointed out that the item contract services was in place last year to cover invasive plant 
treatment, and has since been tabled. She was not sure about the additional contracts. She also pointed 
out that the intern budget has been kept the same, and that they are ¾ of the way spent through the 
recording secretary’s budget. This is because the length of the meetings are hard to predict.  

Mr. Campbell asked about the prices of the camper. Mr. O’Hearn said the price was 400 dollars. It 
was asked if the commission should add a separate line item for that and reduce community services. 
Mr. O’Hearn said he would like to approach organizations in town and ask for donations. Mr. Koff asked 
if money could be added to the budget, but Ms. Murphy said it needed to be level. Mr. Campbell 
pointed out that the commission was about 760 dollars under, and that the budget review committee 
likely would not want to raise it.   



2 
 

Mr. Short asked about the Raynes field mowing. The commission discussed potentially not mowing 
for a year or mowing halfway to cut the cost of that down. They may want to invest more money for 
Raynes landscaping next year. Ms. Raub asked if the final budget would be 9,558 dollars instead of what 
the commission was given this year. Ms. Murphy said that they are submitting a level funded budget, 
plus an additional 500 dollars for maintenance at the Raynes barn.  

MOTION: Ms. Raub moved to approve the preliminary budget as presented. Mr. O’Hearn seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously.   

The commission then moved onto the 2018 CIP. They are hoping for an LCHIP grant, and want to 
put in a warrant article to match that from the town. They will apply for this in 2019. Ballpark numbers 
from engineering reports and other estimates come in at around 185,000 dollars, where an earlier 
estimate was between 170,000-200,000 dollars. Mr. Campbell asked if the commission would like the 
propose a warrant article instead of doing things one at a time. Ms. Eberhardt asked what the cap of the 
LCHIP funds were. Ms. Murphy said last time they received 205,000 dollars, and there is a 1:1 match 
requirement. The board discussed that it would go on the warrant in 2019, and would be on the CIP in 
2018 because it would be too quick to get an LCHIP grant this year.  

Mr. Koff asked if there was a downside to the warrant article. Ms. Eberhardt said she would like 
to launch an outreach campaign so that people understand the value of the Raynes property. Mr. Short 
proposed getting hard numbers so that they would have more support. Ms. Murphy said that by next 
year they should have the validated numbers. It was discussed that they would have to pay for some 
number estimating, and that for this year a sum could be used.  

Mr. O’Hearn said that it would have to go to bid, Mr. Short pointed out that they would have to 
provide bid documents.  Mr. Short also wanted to qualify some firms and accept proposals from them 
by getting recommendations from other towns and farmers of companies. Mr. Campbell said that 
Emmanuel Engineering provided an estimate for engineering support in the amount of 6,000 dollars, 
and an allowance of 4,000 was recommended. He agreed it would have to go to bid if they were 
awarded money, and said that in the meantime they could get firmer numbers but for now could go 
with 180,000-190,000 dollars.  

ii. Elliott Property Management Plan 

The board was presented with a report from Megan Henderson on the Elliot property. Ms. Murphy 
said that she had a contract through NRCS to fund her efforts, and that Ms. Henderson developed a 
timber management plan about timber stands and identified potential harvest operations. She 
submitted a proposal for a cost estimate on timber stand improvements, which was 16,385 dollars. 
There was a map showing two different stands, with 19 acres in one and 10 acres in the other. The 
commission this year cannot do any management financially. It is an option to do this in the future, but 
is not required.  

Ms. Raub asked if it should be on the list of invasive areas to treat. Ms. Murphy replied that they had 
been doing so with spot treatments. Mr. Campbell said that in the report, the value of the wood is 
provided and asked if that is what they could get from logging. He said if they spent 18,000 they would 
need to recover costs. Mr. O’Hearn said it would just be before labor costs and is just what the wood is 
worth. If they went with the proposal, it would be 14,500 dollars for the 29 acres. Mr. Campbell agreed 



3 
 

that it wouldn’t cover the costs, and said that it was a great report that at least identified the trees 
there.  

  iii. Update from Ad-hoc Invasive Plant Committee 

Mr. Campbell said that during the last meeting they had appointed an ad-hoc committee 
dedicated to controlling invasive species. Mr. Carlos Guindon is the chair of the committee, but has been 
out of town recently. The committee is currently spraying for invasive species at the Elliot property.  

  iv. Update on Scout Kiosk Projects 

The consensus of the members of the commission was that the scout kiosk projects look good. 
Mr. Koff said that there are 2 different kiosks with distinctive styles, and that the signs and maps turned 
out well with easy to read text. Mr. Campbell commented on the poison ivy near the signs, to which Ms. 
Raub replied that they had been cutting it away. The commission talked about a possible sign about 
overnight, and that the goal was to clean up the area. Ms. Raub said that they were looking for someone 
with a chainsaw to make slices on the logs on the paths.  

 b. Trails 

This was not covered during this meeting.  

 c. Outreach 

i. 2017 Raynes Farm Pumpkin Toss Planning 

 The commission discussed the planning of the 107 Raynes Farm Pumpkin Toss. Mr. Campbell 
said that they need to be careful about the farm’s usage, because there is a land use policy about Exeter 
land use, a project agreement with John Raynes and the town, and an LCHIP from 2002. He brought up 
that it would be a good idea to have a separate committee commit to the pumpkin toss.  

 Ms. Raub had prepared a list of additional costs including a police detail, vans for shuttle 
transportation, pumpkins, and porta-pottys. She asked how the commission wanted to fund this event. 
Mr. Campbell said that in December’s vote, they had decided to do the pumpkin toss and need to see if 
an event like it is permitted to be done. He echoed Ms. Raub’s concerns over funding sources. Ms. Raub 
brought up charging vendor fees and soliciting sponsors, as well as a suggested entrance donation.  

Mr. O’Hearn brought up that last year, 350 dollars was raised. He said the event could show the 
historical side of the property. This year, he said, we need a way to get the elderly and handicapped up 
to the barn. He listed off various costs from handicapped parking to porta-pottys, and asked the 
commission what their plan was to fundraise. Entrance donations were suggested, but a problem with 
making vendors pay entrance fees is that there may be no incentive for profit. It was brought up that 
maybe the commission should charge for parking. Another cost not mentioned is the costs of t shirt 
printing, but Ms. Raub said those had already been purchased.  Mr. O’Hearn volunteered to head the 
parking committee and to collect donations to recoup the costs of the barn restoration.  

Mr. Campbell agreed with this, and said that there needs to be a separate committee for the 
pumpkin toss. He said that some people feel like this event is not what is considered “allowed”, and that 
social events are not permitted if they are not beneficial to the farm and barn. Is the pumpkin toss one 
of these events? Mr. O’Hearn and Ms. Raub said it fits under the historical and agricultural nature of the 



4 
 

barn, and Mr. Short pointed out that it would benefit the barn. Ms. Eberhardt said that is true as long as 
goals are clearly defined to raise awareness of the property and to support it. Mr. O’Hearn volunteered 
to help Ms. Raub run a committee. It was suggested that perhaps the people who helped last year could 
this year. Mr. Koff said he would like to keep the event as simple as possible to stick with its agricultural 
theme.  

Ms. Raub said that Peter Smith of the historical society made a list of suggestions for this year’s 
event they could check out, maybe the historical society could help. Mr. Koff also suggested getting the 
arts committee and other committees involved. Ms. Kathy Norton spoke and said that she would not be 
able to put as much time into it as she did last year, but was happy with the event. It was decided that 
for further ideas, Mr. O’Hearn and Ms. Raub should be contacted.  

3. Approval of Minutes: May 9th, June 6th Site Walk, June 13th Site Walk, June 13th, July 11th  
 
a. May 9th 
• On page 1, Mr. Koff’s name is spelled wrong.  
• On page 4, in the 2nd paragraph, it should say that the “technical review has not happened 

yet”.  
• Ms. Raub had a few other corrections of names in the document. 
• Mr. Campbell said that page 7, “responsibility of managing the spring” should be added 

where it says “Mr. Campbell would be hesitant.  
• Ms. Murphy corrected “Mr. McDonnell” instead of “Mr. McDonald” 
• Ms. Raub said that were it says, “Mr. Campbell says Mr. Kelly was here recently”, add the 

words “future” to “projects” and some additional spelling errors.  
• Ms. Raub, on page 10, wanted to change it to “erosion issues at timber landing site”. Next 

paragraph, get rid of “active vernal pool would be well-protected”.  

MOTION: Mr. Koff motioned to approve the minutes as corrected, Mr. O’Hearn seconded. All voted aye 
except for Ms. Eberhardt, who abstained.  

b. June 6th site walk  

MOTION: There was a motion to approve the minutes, all voted aye but Ms. Raub, who abstained.  

c. June 13th site walk 

MOTION: There was a motion to approve the minutes, all voted aye except Mr. Campbell and Ms. Raub, 
who abstained.  

d. June 13th meeting  
• On page 2, correct the spelling of Kimmin’s Brook 
• On page 2, change to administrator order instead of administrative consent order 
• On page 2, explain that the RPC did a C-RISE project 
• On page 5, should be American trailrunner’s association instead of the trailriding 

championship 
• There were a few more spelling errors to correct 



5 
 

• On page 6, 3rd paragraph, say “Mr. Donahue discussed moving the impacts out of the buffers 
through the proposal of stone retaining walls.” 

• At the bottom of page 1, say “Ms. Murphy can comment on those and at the technical 
review committee” 

• On page 8, 5th paragraph, RPC should be RCCD 

MOTION: Mr. O’Hearn moved to approve the minutes as corrected, Ms. Raub seconded the motion, all 
voted aye unanimously.  

e. July 11th meeting 

MOTION: Mr. O’Hearn moved to approve the minutes as amended, Ms. Eberhardt seconded, the 
motion passed unanimously.  

 The commission discussed how the wanted the minutes to be for next time. The general 
consensus was that they could be synthesized more and condensed down the main points. The minutes 
are used by the commission and by the town offices as well as the public. They should not be verbatim, 
and should cover the main points and anything needing follow-up.  

4. Other Business 

There was nothing else to report.  

5. Next Meeting: Date Scheduled (9/12/17), Submission Deadline (9/1/17) 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:45pm. The motion to adjourn was made by Ms. Eberhardt and 
seconded by Ms. Raub. All voted aye unanimously.  

 

 


	3-5 Continental Dredge-Fill_for_Print.pdf
	A1139_Wetlands Permit Plan Set 170823 (2).pdf
	A-1139-COVER COVER - NHDES (1)
	4953A-TOPO PLAN (04-24-17)
	A1139_C-DSGN C-102 (1)
	A1139_C-DSGN C-103 (1)
	A1139_C-DSGN C-103.1
	A1139_C-DTLS C-501 (1)
	A1139_C-DTLS C-505 (1)





